
June 28, 2018 

TO: Master Files 

FROM: John Fleming, Division Head, Environmental Division 

SUBJECT: Job Number 061448 
Pulaski Co. Area 1 Headquarters / R.E. Office 61(NLR) 
Route 70, Section 13 
Pulaski County 
Environmental Documentation for State Funded Projects 

The purpose of this project is to construct a new Pulaski County Area Maintenance 
Headquarters and a Resident Engineers Office (No. 61).  The headquarters will be 
located in North Little Rock along Highway 70, 0.25 mile east of Interstate 440.  A 
project location figure is attached. 

Proposed improvements on the 10-acre complex will include a new 5,100 sq. ft. 
Maintenance Headquarters, and a 2,535 sq. ft. Resident Engineers Office with asphalt 
drives and parking.  Additional buildings will include a 2,837 sq. ft. sealing crew facility, 
a 714 sq. ft. work bay, and a 630 sq. ft. wash bay.   

After appropriate environmental review it has been determined that, the subject job will 
not affect any relocations, wetlands, cultural resources, or endangered species.  Field 
inspections found no evidence of existing underground storage tanks or hazardous 
waste deposits. 

JF:TT:fc 

Attachments:  
Location Map 
SHPO Clearance 
Environmental Study Checklist 

c: Maintenance 
Facilities Management 
Right of Way 
District 6 
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